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From: Power, Glenda

To: "JanineMcCarthy@nalcorenergy.com"; Quinton, Diana

Cc: Brown, Milly; Boland, Tracey; Tulk, Jennifer L; Karen O"Neill
Subject: RE: Key Messages - Muskrat Falls Procurement

Date: Monday, April 1, 2013 3:29:58 PM

Thanks Janine.
G

Glenda A. Power

Associate Secretary to Cabinet (Communications)
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
glendapower@gov.nl.ca

709-729-4781

709-685-4624

From: JanineMcCarthy@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JanineMcCarthy@nalcorenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Quinton, Diana
Cc: Power, Glenda; Brown, Milly; Boland, Tracey; Tulk, Jennifer L; Karen O'Neill
Subject: Fw: Key Messages - Muskrat Falls Procurement

Just a quick note to recap Gilbert's interview with VOCM this afternoon:

- question if Quebec companies are getting preference on contracts due to
SNC Lavalin's role with the project. Gilbert clarified their role and
advised that Nalcor ultimately makes procurement decisions for the project.

- asked about concerns with hiring local workers that have been raised
recently. Gilbert acknowledged current employment numbers and that work -
and employment - will continue to ramp up as construction progresses.

- asked about status of engineering for the project (more than 50 percent
complete)

- questioned stability of the north spur at Muskrat Falls. Gilbert
acknowledged significant investigation and feasibility work completed to
date, no concerns from Nalcor re designs.

Thanks,
Janine

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email,
including attachments, is confidential and proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, please notify us
immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.
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To: dianaquinton@gov.nl.ca

Cc: "Power, Glenda" <glendapower@gov.nl.ca>; Milly Brown
<MillyBrown@gov.nl.ca>; traceyboland@gov.nl.ca; jennifertulk@gov.nl.ca;
Karen O'Neill

Subject: Key Messages - Muskrat Falls Procurement
Further to previous correspondence re Gilbert's interview today at 1:00
p.m. with VOCM, please see attached key messages related to procurement for
Muskrat Falls.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Janine

(See attached file: KM_Lab-Aboriginal Contracts_28Mar2013.docx)
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